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April 13, 2019

TO: Honorable Dade Phelan, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB1001 by Israel (relating to prohibited retaliation against state or local public

employees for reporting certain violations of law.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code by expanding the list of individuals to whom a public
employee may report a violation of law by a state or local government entity while having the
legal protection against retaliation from an employer. 

According to the Texas Ethics Commission and the Texas Workforce Commission, the bill would
have no fiscal impact. Based on information provided by the Office of the Attorney General, this
analysis assumes any additional work resulting from the passage of the bill could be reasonably
absorbed within current agency resources. 

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General, 320 Texas Workforce Commission,
356 Texas Ethics Commission

LBB Staff: WP, CMa, NV, JMO, AF
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